Samoset Case

R.E. & IO

Mr. Weisberg
ce

December 3, 1936

Mr. Mortimer Kollendey, .
Room 312 - Ten Forsyth St. Building
Atlenta, Georgie

Dear Mr. Kollender:

Thi enslosed Special Report of August 16, 1936 by Operator
5668 (R. C. Kilgore) has been trenseribed from reassembled scraps
taken from the waste of the R, A, & I. Atlanta office.

I quote from the transcription of another such document
from Ivey to Rioce.

"is a matter of interest to you I would like to give my per-
sonal viewe on the subject. I sincerely believe that there will
be a great deal of blood shed if, and when, the strikes now pro-
posed bresk. Thus far, we have been lueky here in the South by
hepndling matters which have had no particular disturbence about them. .
Thie 18 of & different nature. These Southerners have been wrought
up to @ high piteh and I am enclosing @ olipping of &n event which
took plece in Telladege, Alebama, This is from this morning's
paper.

I wes fortunate in foreseeing this troudble and removed
3840 just before it happened or she might heve been in the midst of
it.”

The "subject” referred to was the providing of guards to
Gordon MoKelvey (Tennessee Hanufaoturers Associetion, Neshville,
Tennessee ).

Very truly yours,

Hobert Wohlforth, Seoretary
Sub~Committee of the

Conmittee on Educetion and Labor
Under 5. H. 266



